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Your Vat No. : 4520103302

BOXER SUPERSTORESH (PTY) LTD BOXER SUPERLIQUORS MARIKANA
SHOP 1
P O BOX 370 RAINBOW VILLAGE CENTRE
WESTVILLE MAIN ROAD
MARIKANA
3630 NWP/0008176

031 275 7135

BOX017 169 HL 1980133 SM 24/12/24 . 1897780

CTRUMSPCED750ML 40.00 C/TWIST SPICED RUM 750ML @ 35% 804.35 32174.00
CREDIT CORRECTION.
REF 16950043

40.00. 32174.00
4826.10
37000.10

TERMS : 30 Days
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From: Hein Swanepoel <hein@halewood.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 November 2024 10:04

To: Zanele Mhlongo

Subject: FW: Request Upliftment - BOX017;1730919194200

Hein Swanepoel
National Logistics Manager

O O \. +27 (11) 746 4245
H A L E W D & hein@halewood.co.za
SOUTH AFRICA 61 Toronto Road, Apex Ext 1, Benoni, 1501

Reg No: 1998/001887/07
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DISCLAIMER The mformahon contained in this commumcallon from the sender of this ema|I is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is
intended solely for use by those authorised to receive il. If you are noi the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure. copying.
distribution or taking aclion in reliance of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be uniawfui.

From: Microsoft Power Automate <flow-noreply@microsoft.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 06 November 2024 20:56

To: Hein Swanepoél‘<heig@halewood.co.za>

Subject: Request Upliftment --BOX017;1730919194200

Power Automate

Request Upliftment - BOX017;1730919194200

Requested by Sipho Mashaba
<sipho.mashaba@halewood.co.za>

Person Requesting Approval: sipho.mashaba@halewood.co.za




Customer Account Number: BOX017

Reason for upliftment: TRIAL PERIOD LAPSED
Description: - C twist Spiced Rum 750m!-41 bottles
Arranged with: Pat0646702297

Warehouse to uplift: HL

Date Created: Wednesday, November 6, 2024 6:55 PM GMT

> Reject >

View this Approval on the Power Automate Portal here

Get the Power Automate app to receive push notifications and grant approvals from anywhere. Learn more

Did you find this email helpful? Yes N
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Privacy Statement

Microsoft Corporation, One Microsoft Way, Redmond, WA 98052

~

eyJhbGciOuSUzITNilsimtpZCl6ljg3QONBMKIZNkUxMzdGOTIGQzA3QzQ2REQT1ODEWQzQXxQOYWNKQ3MzYiLCJ0e
XAiOIJKV1QiLCJANWMIOIINSUIICIRDQOIWV2dBdOICQWAIVERNV 1VNJEXOTStHY Ux2SmtHUUFBQIpRe TBGQUSCZ
2txaGtpRzI3MEJBUXNGQURCRU1ISTXdFUVILQ1p)bWIaUHIMRI1FCR1JZRFIwSk 1NUk13RVFZSONaSW 1pWIBSTEdR
QkdSWURRVTFGTVInd0ZnWURWUVFERXc5QIRVVWATVZVY21FZ1EWRWANRFI3SGhjTk 1QUXhNREVSTWpBek5U
VTFXaGNOTWpVeE TEQTNNakF6TIRVMVdqQXZNUzB3S3dZRFZRUURFeVIwYVhBdOxXVNRZV2xzYz)sbmltbHVaeT
VtYkcSMOxtMXBZMOp2YzISbWRDNWpiMjB3Z2dFaU1BMEdDU3FHUOIIMORRRUJBUVVBQTRIQKR3QXdnZOVLQW
9JQkFRQ2Z3ckErMUIrcWK5UINhU21XMTZOTESNa010T 1RVSXk2N3d0VOhyM2d4YWtqWjRIYINERGhLLOFOdkZtOV
ZjVkV4cWxJc2ZadHdPQzRxT2hsbkVnVCs3M2 1yUGSycldqM2ZteHV2K0dxdOFZS2VkYOUyciZMcGS2VWIINFM2S0
hzZXk2¢3RncDJERSSIZZZ1U0ZDc2dwcDABRGRUK2dtZEhQWU4R}IkVkpland3MWIiYUhKRNVAZ3djROSnb2htK TNH
ZXd6NEtOUKUyYTi9SdW1kS25WMGozYUIXeitUMUNZZzE3UXFqQjZCMmJoeGpCcjRzekxXV2FyRIFoeFpCSDFrdElScys
0SWkvNHVUc2hEeHZ5aT)250g0V2IQZnNIczBmbORWVmMY4a1hucyt6QOFXZ2FJcWILAESMRHA2b3IEWER2eCttVjR
GRIBiaXZiMy3BbXBWQWdANQkFBR2pnZ 1Ny TUIJRXB6QW SCZ2tyQmdFRUFZSTNGUWSIFR2pBWU18b0dDQ3NHQ
VFVRKJ3TUJNQWIHQONZROFRVUZCdO1DTUQWRONTCOdBUVFCZ2pjVkI3UXdNQzRHSmIZROFRUUINnamNWQOIh

UTR3MkUxYII0aFBHTFBvW2izUmJPbILQIUTDESaXVEOHRFZOFRRMtBZOVLTUNQAI3WUILA ICQIFVSEFRRUVNZOCS
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Never Never pay more than the m;mc'

VAT REGISTRATION: 4520103302
Date: 04/12/2024

Time: 11:18:51

ccyv WOR SHEET

UK

950043

Supplicr Address: Halewood Intemational
South Africa {Pty) Lid RSA

Suppticr VAT No: 4590177624

Account Code: HILOOI

Bulk Allowznnce:

Swell Allowance:

Branch Address: Marikana
Shop |

Rainbow Village Centre
0284

Sap Branch: X169

Boxer Internal CCV No: 50043
Purchase Order No: 0

Date Placed: 00/00/0000
Delivery Date: $0/00/0000 TO 00/00/0000
Ptaced By:

CCV Date: 04/12/2024

Invoice Number:

Transaction Type: Tax Invoice
Transport Cost:

Reason Code: 2 Retum of Goods
Document No: 16950043

Denl N uppllu Ktock Cod: Stock DescriptionfVarisn) Size Pack at Rate ) Nett Unig Net Usil GP Y« Welght Vag lod  SellIng
[Cosu(lac) Costflack Seli{inc
CTRUN PICED7)OI7| 83117 Caribbean Twist Spiced Rurry [Hajnml 3 15.0 [525.0002 154,166 134.99 16, 8043y 6.166.67 7.199.
Sub Tots!d 16.7 80435  6,166.67 7399.
Cas Allowanced B
A8d Transport]
Gros Toisl] 169 dm. 30434 6166.67 uwé

BOXER DESPATCH ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Rcceiving Manager Name Pd T}l_l cl-

——
Receiving Manager Signature m

{Branch Manager Name

Branch Manager Signature

[Received By Name /1 é‘d /A\O ZD

[Signature

L

Vehicle Registration No /—/ )/5 5 71 5-/7

44+ *END OF REPORT*#+*
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Boxer Superstores




BOXER SUPERSTORESH (PTY) LTD

Your Vat No. : 4520103302

BOXER SUPERLIQUORS MARIKANA

SHOP 1
P O BOX 370 RAINBOW VILLAGE CENTRE
WESTVILLE MAIN ROAD
MARIKANA
3630 NWP/0008176
031 275 7135
BOX017 169 HL 80833107 SM 24/12/24 80200609
CTRUMSPCED750ML 6.00-C/TWIST SPICED RUM 750ML @ 35% 804.35 4826 .10-

TRIAL LAPSED
DOC NO:16950043
REF BOX017/27

4826.10-
723.92-
5550.02-~

TERMS : 30 Days




